
FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING 

Friday, February 8, 2019 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, CA  93309 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

1 1 / 122





AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, February 8, 2019 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 

Members: Deats, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" REPRESENTS 
THE CONSENT AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED FIRST AND 
MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR 
AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR 
DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM
THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE 
WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE 
COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING MEETINGS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

3 3 / 122



Agenda Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 2/8/2019 
Kern Health Systems 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask
a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee may take
action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS
ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on December 7, 2018 -
APPROVE

4) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the fourth quarter ending
December 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5) Report on 2018 annual review of the Kern Health Systems Investment Policy (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6) Report on 2018 Annual Travel Report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7) Proposed Agreement with Ceridian HCM, Inc. for Human Resources and Payroll
Management Services from March 18, 2019 to March 17, 2022, in an amount not to
exceed $31.00 PEPM (Per Employee Per Month) (Fiscal Impact: $160,000 annually
estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

8) Proposed Agreement with DST Pharmacy Solutions, Inc., for Pharmacy Claims
processing and review from June 1, 2019 to May 31, 2022, in an amount not to exceed
an effective rate of $0.58 per aggregated paid claim cost (Fiscal Impact: $1,300,000
annually estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

4 / 122 4



Agenda Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 2/8/2019 
Kern Health Systems 

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for November 2018 (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between
$30,000 and $100,000 for November 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, APRIL 5, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the 
KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 9700 
Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will be 
made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material 
available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working 
days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

5 5 / 122





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, December 7, 2018

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

7 7 / 122



SUMMARY  Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/7/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

MEMBER DEATS ANNOUNCED THAT HE RECENTLY ATTENDED THE
WOUNDED HERO’S FUNDRAISER AND HE SHARE A PHOTO TAKEN AT THE
EVENT

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 5, 2018 -
APPROVED
Rhoades-McGlew: All Ayes

4) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the third quarter ending
September 30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) – IRA COHEN, UBS FINANCIAL
SERVICES, INC., HEARD;
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: All Ayes

5) Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1,
2019 through December 31, 2019 in an amount not to exceed  $0.51 per member
per month (Fiscal Impact: $1,521,891 estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: All Ayes

NOTE: MEMBER MELENDEZ LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:01 A.M. DURING THE
DISCUSSION ON ITEM 6 AND DID NOT RETURN

6) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez

7) Proposed Budget Request for 2019 Project Consulting Professional Services, from
January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $5,321,753;
Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez

8) Proposed Information Technology 2019 New Building Purchases, from January 1,
2019 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $1,665,250; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

8 / 122 8



SUMMARY  Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/7/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2018 and
October 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for September 2018 and October
2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M. 
McGlew 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

9 9 / 122





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: February 8, 2019 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses and

fund capital projects. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with 

its monthly capitation payment. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years) 

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

11 11 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

12 / 122 12



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

13 13 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

14 / 122 14



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

15 15 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

16 / 122 16



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

17 17 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

18 / 122 18



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

19 19 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

20 / 122 20



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

21 21 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

22 / 122 22



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

23 23 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

24 / 122 24



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

25 25 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

26 / 122 26



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

27 27 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

28 / 122 28



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

29 29 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

30 / 122 30



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

31 31 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

32 / 122 32



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

33 33 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

34 / 122 34



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

35 35 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

36 / 122 36



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

37 37 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

38 / 122 38



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

39 39 / 122





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 8, 2019 

Re: 2018 Annual Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Policy 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The KHS Investment Portfolio follows the Board approved Investment Policy (Attachment 1). 

As part of their annual review, Senior Management is not recommending any revisions to the 

Investment Policy at this time. The Investment Policy stipulates the following order of investment 

objectives: 

KHS utilizes three different investment organizations to invest the cash that is not needed for the

immediate needs of the agency (Attachment 2).  All investments follow the Board approved 

investment policy that stipulates the following order of investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

UBS is a national brokerage firm with a Bakersfield office that administers the KHS Board approved 

investment policy in a segregated account.   Investments are in high quality bonds and FDIC insured

certificates of deposit with an average duration of approximately 2 years. For the 2018 year UBS 

investments earned the highest returns. 

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is a public agency that allows smaller public agencies 

to pool their money and get the economies of scale that larger agencies with large portfolios receive. 

The California State Treasurer operates LAIF.  Because it serves many agencies with short term 

liquidity needs, investments have an average duration of approximately 6 months. 

Wells Fargo is KHS’ local bank.  This is beneficial since surplus cash can be easily moved to and

from the checking accounts. KHS invests directly with the Wells Fargo Securities Fixed Income 

division in high quality bonds, commercial paper, FDIC insured certificates of deposit and a Money 

Market Fund.

 Requested Action

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

41 41 / 122



Attachment 1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

42 / 122 42



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

43 43 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

44 / 122 44



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

45 45 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

46 / 122 46



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

47 47 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

48 / 122 48



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

49 49 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

50 / 122 50



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

51 51 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

52 / 122 52



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

53 53 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

54 / 122 54



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

55 55 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

56 / 122 56



To:  KHS Finance Committee

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 8, 2019 

Re:  2018 Annual Report for Travel 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Kern Health Systems Employee Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy requires an annual report 

(attached) to be submitted to the KHS Board of Directors. 

Discussion 

 KHS encourages employees to attend conferences and seminars to: 

1. Obtain updated information on key issues that they are concerned about.

2. Interact with other health plans that may be experiencing similar issues and problems and to solve

those issues together.

3. Have issues addressed on a specific topic by recognized experts who are up to date with the latest

developments in the field.

4. Evaluate the latest technologies that can potentially help make KHS more efficient.

5. Learn about facts and statistics that will help employees better understand the changing dynamics

in the healthcare industry.

Examples of KHS travel include attending meetings with State regulators such as DHCS & DMHC, 

attending trade association conferences, participating on vendor advisory boards and professional 

education and training seminars.  

During 2018 $26,237.02 was spent on regulatory or trade association travel, $70,598.31 was spent on 

professional development and training travel, and $76,383.20 was spent on conference attendance travel.

The total travel expenses incurred for 2018 was $174,247.55, which was approximately $29,500 more 

than the prior year. The majority of this increase relates to the increased need of the Project Management 

(“PM”) Department to attend conferences. With increases in internal demand for complex project 

delivery, the PM department is continually looking to improve the performance and delivery of the 

project portfolio. 

 By attending conferences, the PM Department is able to share common issues and best practices, build 

valuable connections and develop practical solutions. The PM Department will continue to leverage these 

conferences in order to maximize the positive impact on the operations of the plan. 

Requested Action 

Receive and file; for informational purposes only. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

57 57 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

58 / 122 58



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

59 59 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

60 / 122 60



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

61 61 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

62 / 122 62



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

63 63 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

64 / 122 64



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

65 65 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

66 / 122 66



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

67 67 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

68 / 122 68



To: KHS Finance Committee 

From: Anita Martin, Director of Human Resources 

Date: February 8, 2019 

Re: Ceridian Agreement 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

In April 2015, Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) issued a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) to provide 

Human Resource and Payroll Services.  KHS selected Ceridian as the vendor for these services. 

KHS has been very satisfied with the services provided by Ceridian. 

Discussion 

Ceridian is the descendant of the original Control Data Corporation (CDC) founded in 1957, and 

is a global leader in payroll, HR software and technology. Advances in technology with 

Ceridian’s innovative Dayforce platform, provides the ability to deliver a “real-time” HR 

application that is based on a single employee record. The “real-time” cloud based technology 

eliminated latency issues, and their single point of employee entry has reduced errors that are 

normally faced as a result of multiple platform entries, and data being synchronized through an 

interface. 

The KHS Contracting Policy allows KHS to exercise a one (1) time contract renewal with an

incumbent vendor that was selected as a result of an RFP process.  Selecting a different vendor

would result in additional costs for implementation, training, and additional FTEs.  

Senior Management is recommending a three year agreement with Ceridian for the continuation

of their services to provide HR, payroll, tax, benefits, workforce management, talent 

management and learning and development. Ceridian includes in their basic cost structure 

additional services that other vendors do not include such as performance management,

recruitment and HR dashboards. With increased functionality, efficiencies and effectiveness, 

Ceridian has been able to tailor their Dayforce platform to our specific needs while being user 

friendly. 

Financial Impact 

Ceridian charges a $31.00 Per Employee Per Month fee for the requested services. An additional 

$32,000 is allocated for 200 consulting hours. Estimated cost $160,000 annually.  

Requested Action 

Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign agreement with Ceridian. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

69 69 / 122



Proposed administrative contract over $100,000, February 14, 2019 

1. Operational Agreement with Ceridian.

a. Recommended Action

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign

b. Contact

Anita Martin, Director of Human Resources

c. Background

In April 2015, Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) issued a Request for

Proposal (“RFP”) to provide Human Resource and Payroll Services.

KHS selected Ceridian as the vendor for these services.

d. Discussion

KHS is proposing to engage the services of Ceridian to provide our

HCM platform.  Ceridian delivers Dayforce HCM, a single SaaS

(cloud-based) application for HR, payroll, tax, benefits, workforce

management, talent management and leave administration. As a

descendent of the original Control Data Corporation (CDC) founded

in 1957, Ceridian is a global leader of HR software and services

operating in the USA, Canada, Europe and Mauritius with 9,500

employees worldwide.  Dayforce HCM has delivered a “real-time”

HR application based on one employee record eliminating latency

issues and has significantly reduced errors created as a result of

multiple platform entries such as our current provider.

e. Fiscal Impact

Not to exceed $31.00 Per Employee Per Month. Additional

$32,000.00 allocated for 200 consulting hours at a $160 hourly rate.

Estimated cost $160,000 annually.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

70 / 122 70



f. Risk Assessment

Without the continued relationship with Ceridian we risk the

increased cost of multiple technology providers to offer KHS

Payroll, Benefits, Compensation, Performance Management and a

Learning Management System that would more than double or triple

our current cost. In addition, multiple platform integrations that are

currently an all-in-one platform with Dayforce, would risk

integration, interface and multiple entry error issues. These are

significant risks to the continuing operations of the HR department.

g.  Attachments

An Agreement at a Glance form is attached.

h. Reviewed by Chief Compliance Officer and/or Legal Counsel

This is agreement is pending legal review. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

71 71 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

72 / 122 72



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

73 73 / 122





To: KHS Finance Committee 

From: Bruce Wearda, R.Ph., Director of Pharmacy 

Date: February 8, 2019 

Re: DST Pharmacy Solutions Agreement 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

KHS employs the use of a Pharmacy Benefit Manager (PBM) to process outpatient retail

pharmacy claims.  They provide insight on Maximum Allowable Costs (MAC) for claim

adjudication.  PBMs provide reporting services to illustrate trends and how the plan compares to

the industry.  Clinical guidance is provided as well.  All of these services are not easily 

replicated.  The cost to perform these services if done in-house, would be much greater than

having a PBM perform them.  Although PBMs perform numerous other services, we utilize their 

expertise mainly for the claims processing and reporting capabilities. KHS currently has an

ongoing contract with DST for its PBM services. 

Discussion 

On September, 2018, KHS posted an RFP for the selection of a PBM provider. Four vendors

responded to this RFP. Selection process included but was not limited to vendor cost for 

services, Medi-Cal experience, KHS cost for implementation and deployment, responsiveness to

the RFP, Technology capabilities, PBM Flexibility and peer feedback.  

After diligent evaluation involving an outside consultant, and multiple internal departments, 

KHS is recommending to contract with DST Pharmacy Solutions for its PMB services. This

recommendation is based on the above mentioned factors.  

Financial Impact 

DST fee per aggregated effective paid claim cost is $0.58. Estimated cost is $1,300,000 annually. 

Contract term from 6/1/2019 to 5/31/2022. 

Requested Action 

Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign agreement with DST Pharmacy Solutions.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

75 75 / 122



Pharmacy Benefit Management

February 2019

Bruce Wearda, R.Ph.

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

76 / 122 76



Agenda

• Background

• RFP Process

• Vendor Selection

• Cost Analysis

• Board Request

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

77 77 / 122



Background
• KHS is required to contract with a Pharmacy Benefit Manager (PBM) to

process outpatient retail pharmacy claims.

• PBM’s added benefits:

– Provide information on pharmacy cost and pricing arrangements so KHS
remains competitive within the industry and among local Managed Care
Medicaid plans or similar.

– Provide reporting services to illustrate trends and how the KHS performance
and costs compare to the industry.

– Provide clinical guidance, “best practices,” and other services.

– Assist KHS in managing the costs and utilization relating to overall expenses
associated with pharmacy benefit.

– Maintain cutting edge PBM practices which would be expensive to replicate if
done in-house.

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

78 / 122 78



RFP Process

• On September 14, 2018, KHS posted an RFP for the
Pharmacy Benefit Management Services.

• KHS received four responses

– DST

– Envision RX

– MedImpact

– Script Care

• KHS selected two finalists

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

79 79 / 122



Vendor Selection Criteria

5

RFP Section/Category Weight Company A Company B

Score Score

General Requirements and 

Implementation
25% 5 3

Customer Services and 

Account Management
5% 3 3

Technology/Capabilities 20% 5 3

Financing Arrangements/ 

Financial and Guarantees
20% 3 4

Network management 

activity
5% 4 3

PBM Flexibility 5% 5 5

Medicaid 10% 5 4.5

Peer Feedback 10% 5 3

Total Points 100% 4.45 3.45

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

80 / 122 80



Cost Analysis
• Per paid claim cost (industry trending)

• Other services and added functionality adds cost to per paid claim cost

• Company B’s cost is about $80,000 more expensive than Company A when evaluating
all aggregated cost for a period of (3) three years, including implementation. The
aggregate cost per paid claims for Company B equates to  $0.60.

• Contract will contain language in the event of terminated services due to the Governor’s
Executive Order, which may become effective during the term of the contract.

• 1  Includes Per Paid Claim rate, DST MAC mgt, reporting, Web Services Authorizations, others.

• 2 Includes Per Paid Claim rate, KHS implementation costs, FTE requirements, others.

* Above Annual cost does not reflect expected rebate of $1.1 million annually.

6

Annual Cost Paid Claims Effective PPC Rate

Company A $1,308,200 2,225,270 $0.581

Company B $1,335,200 2,225,270 $0.602

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

81 81 / 122



Board Request

Authorize CEO to sign a three (3) year agreement with
DST, LLC., for the Pharmacy Benefit Management in an
amount not to exceed of $0.58 Aggregated Per Paid
Claim Rate.

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

82 / 122 82



Questions

Please contact:

Bruce Wearda

(661) 664-5100

brucew@khs-net.com

8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

83 83 / 122



Proposed administrative contract over $100,000, February 14, 2019. 

1. Operational Agreement with DST Pharmacy Solutions

a. Recommended Action

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign

b. Contact

Bruce Wearda, R.Ph.; Director of Pharmacy.

c. Background

DST is contracted with KHS to provide pharmacy analysis, claims

and authorization processing, and provider payments for drug

benefits.

d. Discussion

On September, 2018 KHS issued an RFP for vendors to provide our

Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM) services.  Evaluation of the

responses led to the determination to continue services with our

current vendor, DST.  Key determinants such as price per paid claim,

knowledge of KHS, service, enhanced operating and authorization

system, and internal costs, resources, and training were identified.

e. Fiscal Impact

Not to exceed an effective rate of $0.58 per aggregated claim cost.

Estimated cost $1,300,000 annually.  Contract term from 6/1/2019 to

5/31/2022.

f. Risk Assessment

Failure to secure a Pharmacy Benefits Manager (PBM) would

negatively impact the processing of pharmacy claims. This is a

service not able to be duplicated by the plan.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

84 / 122 84



g.  Attachments

An Agreement at a Glance form is attached.

h. Reviewed by Chief Compliance Officer and/or Legal Counsel

This contract is pending final approval of Legal Counsel.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

85 85 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

86 / 122 86



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

87 87 / 122





To:  KHS Finance Committee

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 8, 2019 

Re:  November 2018 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The November results reflect a $448,378 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $685,074 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $4.4 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.4 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to a higher than

expected budgeted rate increase from the State ($.1 million), higher than expected Maternity

revenue ($.6 million), higher than expected BHT Revenue ($.3 million) offset against

amounts included in 2B and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at

risk basis ($.5 million) and offset against amounts included in item 2D below.

B) $1.0 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($1.3 million), lower than expected enrollment ($.1

million), lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.3 million) and accounting for unbudgeted

Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.3 million) and offset against amounts

included in item 2D below.

C) $1.4 million favorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($.5 million) and higher than expected enrollment ($.5

million), lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.2 million), higher than expected BHT

Revenue ($.4 million) offset against amounts included in 2B and accounting for unbudgeted

Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.1 million) and offset against amounts

included in item 2D below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $3.8 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) .6 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) 1.3 million unfavorable variance in Other Professional Services primarily due to higher than

expected utilization of BHT services for SPD and Family & Other members offset against

amounts included in 1A and 1C above.

C) $4.3 million favorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to better than expected utilization

for Expansion members over the last several months and offset against amounts included

item 2E below.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

89 89 / 122



D) $2.0 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for

unbudgeted Proposition 56 expenses on at-risk-basis partially offset against revenue

included under items 1A-1C above. KHS has requested that the State increase the Prop 56

revenue payments to cover projected Prop 56 expense deficits.

E) $4.2 million unfavorable variance in IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily

due to a recent requirement by CMS instructing DHCS to reinstitute the Expansion Risk

Corridor which limits the Expansion Medical Loss Ratio to a range of 85- 95 percent  for

the period July 2016 – June 2017.

The November Medical Loss Ratio is 93.6% which is equal to the 93.6% budgeted amount. The 

November Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.2% which is favorable to the 6.3% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 11 months ended November 30, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of

$5,613,118.  This is a $9,192,925 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $1.2 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 93.9% 

which is slightly favorable to the 94.0% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense 

Ratio is 5.1% which is favorable to the 6.0% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

90 / 122 90



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

91 91 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

92 / 122 92



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

93 93 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

94 / 122 94



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

95 95 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

96 / 122 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

97 97 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

98 / 122 98



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

99 99 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

100 / 122 100



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

101 101 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

102 / 122 102



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

103 103 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

104 / 122 104



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

105 105 / 122



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

106 / 122 106



N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

2
9

0
S

 C
 A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 

IN
C

 
2

,5
4

5
,6

3
6

.7
3

1
1

,7
7

1
,0

2
4

.6
7

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

0
0

1
K

E
R

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
9

1
8

,2
9

0
.9

1
1

,4
3

8
,4

8
2

.1
3

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
4

2
4

,8
0

4
.6

7
4

,4
1

3
,4

7
7

.3
2

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

6
0

9
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

 D
. 

B
Y

N
U

M
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
4

0
5

,3
1

4
.9

3
7

6
6

,5
2

2
.0

3
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

3
5

0
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 I
N

C
.

3
5

3
,3

3
2

.3
6

1
,9

0
8

,8
6

4
.4

6
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

6
9

9
Z

e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
7

5
,0

1
2

.1
3

1
,9

0
6

,5
6

4
.8

5
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L

A
T

F
O

R
M

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
5

5
,4

5
1

.4
2

1
,8

9
9

,9
4

7
.2

6
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 

A
L

C
H

E
M

Y
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

9
0

9
G

E
M

 P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

.
1

3
7

,9
9

3
.5

8
2

2
6

,1
0

5
.7

1
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

3
3

1
C

O
T

IV
IT

I,
 I
N

C
**

*
1

3
7

,7
4

2
.6

0
1

3
7

,7
4

2
.6

0
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 I
N

T
E

L
L

IG
E

N
C

E
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4

7
2

2
C

O
G

N
IZ

A
N

T
 T

R
IZ

E
T

T
O

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

.
1

0
5

,5
0

4
.3

8
8

4
8

,8
3

0
.2

7
2

0
1

8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1

, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

7
2

6
D

S
T

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
0

0
,1

2
7

.6
3

1
,0

3
8

,8
0

0
.3

4
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L

A
IM

S
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y

T
5

0
1

2
K

E
R

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

**
*

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

V
A

L
L

E
Y

 F
E

V
E

R
 I
N

S
T

IT
U

T
E

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4

5
8

2
H

E
A

L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

7
8

,4
0

0
.0

0
4

6
9

,1
0

0
.0

0
IM

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 E

N
H

A
N

C
E

M
E

N
T

  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4

3
9

1
O

M
N

I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L

T
H

7
4

,1
2

9
.9

5
9

8
9

,5
7

8
.7

5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

8
7

3
L

5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

IN
C

.
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
L

A
IM

S
 A

U
D

IT
 T

O
O

L
S

 I
M

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

4
8

8
T

H
E

 L
IN

C
O

L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
5

5
,8

0
6

.0
0

1
5

7
,3

9
8

.2
0

2
0

1
8

 V
O

L
U

N
T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
 A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T
A

L
  

  I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
. 

  
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

1
9

3
T

E
C

H
N

O
S

O
C

IA
L

W
O

R
K

.C
O

M
 D

B
A

 S
T

R
IA

4
6

,9
7

1
.1

2
3

8
8

,4
1

3
.4

9
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
2

7
0

7
A

C
T

 1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
4

6
,3

4
5

.6
0

2
8

2
,1

2
8

.0
6

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L

P
 -

 M
IS

 -
2

  
; 

M
S

 -
2

 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

107 107 / 122



N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

6
9

6
Z

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L

C
4

5
,3

6
0

.0
0

6
3

9
,0

8
3

.2
4

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

4
8

3
P

R
E

M
IE

R
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

**
*

4
1

,2
8

9
.7

5
4

6
,1

0
5

.7
5

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 

T
2

5
8

4
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

A
L

 S
V

C
.-

H
A

S
L

E
R

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

-M
E

T
E

R
E

D
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1

4
0

4
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 O
F

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
L

A
N

S
3

1
,6

6
5

.0
0

7
0

,2
7

4
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4

3
0

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
2

9
,7

8
5

.3
0

3
3

5
,0

3
5

.8
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

 L
E

A
S

E
 &

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

5
8

3
S

O
IL

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

2
9

,5
5

0
.5

6
1

2
3

,5
0

5
.4

5
S

O
IL

 S
A

M
P

L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

7
9

2
K

P
 L

L
C

2
7

,7
3

4
.2

5
1

0
1

,4
1

2
.8

4
D

R
U

G
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4

9
5

5
D

O
G

H
O

U
S

E
 G

R
IL

L
 L

L
C

**
*

2
7

,3
3

1
.0

0
2

7
,3

3
1

.0
0

C
A

T
E

R
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 -

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 

R
E

C
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 L

U
N

C
H

 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1

2
7

2
C

O
F

F
E

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 I
N

C
.

2
6

,8
4

9
.7

6
1

6
2

,0
5

5
.3

2
N

E
W

S
L

E
T

T
E

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

2
4

,7
8

0
.0

0
1

9
6

,3
5

8
.0

0
 2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
1

8
6

1
C

E
R

ID
IA

N
 H

C
M

, 
IN

C
.

2
2

,5
2

6
.6

5
1

2
1

,9
4

1
.2

4
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4

9
6

7
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
2

,0
9

6
.8

0
6

0
,1

4
6

.3
4

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
A

ID
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4

9
7

7
H

E
 T

4
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
1

9
,9

5
8

.5
8

3
8

,0
3

2
.4

6
 2

0
1

8
 T

R
A

V
E

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

3
9

6
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1

7
,1

2
2

.8
9

1
8

2
,4

1
8

.4
0

2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

5
2

1
P

A
Y

S
C

A
L

E
, 

IN
C

.*
**

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 S

T
U

D
Y

 A
N

D
 S

A
L

A
R

Y
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
4

5
3

8
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
1

5
,0

5
5

.8
2

1
5

9
,2

8
9

.0
3

2
0

1
8

 E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

9
8

2
N

G
C

 U
S

, 
L

L
C

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
3

,3
4

0
.0

0
P

R
E

F
U

N
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

S
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

T
5

0
1

4
M

A
R

Y
 E

M
IL

Y
 O

U
T

H
W

A
IT

E
**

**
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 T

O
 A

S
S

IS
T

 I
N

 T
H

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 O

F
 Q

I 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

108 / 122 108



N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
1

4
,4

5
5

.0
7

1
6

7
,8

9
9

.7
6

2
0

1
8

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

L
A

IM
S

 F
O

R
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 P

A
Y

E
R

S
 

&
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
 W

/P
R

IN
T

 &
 M

A
IL

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

, 
W

/ 
E

F
T

 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
1

0
0

5
C

O
L

O
N

IA
L

 L
IF

E
 &

 A
C

C
ID

E
N

T
1

1
,8

1
4

.8
6

2
3

,6
9

5
.9

4
 2

0
1

8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L

 D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

T
4

6
5

4
D

E
L

A
W

IE
1

1
,3

3
2

.0
0

1
2

6
,3

9
4

.1
9

 2
0

1
8

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
2

4
1

3
T

R
E

K
 I

M
A

G
IN

G
 I

N
C

1
1

,1
8

9
.3

6
2

3
0

,2
3

5
.2

9
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
N

E
W

 

H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

6
,4

4
2

,7
6

1
.6

6

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

6
,4

4
2

,7
6

1
.6

6
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

2
8

0
,4

3
9

.2
5

 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

6
,7

2
3

,2
0

0
.9

1
 

**
**

N
e

w
 v

e
n

d
o

rs
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

n
th

 o
f 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

109 109 / 122



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 

1
1
,7

7
1
,0

2
4
.6

7
P

R
E

-C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
4
,4

1
3
,4

7
7
.3

2
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
7
3
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 L

O
G

IS
T

IC
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, 

L
L
C

2
,5

5
7
,0

0
2
.4

6
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
-J

U
N

E
 2

0
1
8
  

M
E

D
IC

A
L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 B

E
N

E
F

IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

1
,9

0
8
,8

6
4
.4

6
J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
. 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
,9

0
6
,5

6
4
.8

5
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L
A

T
F

O
R

M

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
,8

9
9
,9

4
7
.2

6
N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 ;

 J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
 2

0
1
8
 ,

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

T
O

 U
P

D
A

T
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 

A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
0
0
1

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
1
,4

3
8
,4

8
2
.1

3
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 

T
1
0
7
1

C
L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
1
,1

7
5
,1

2
0
.4

4
2
0
1
8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

-R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 

G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
,0

3
8
,8

0
0
.3

4
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 -
 A

U
G

 

2
0
1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
3
9
1

O
M

N
I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L
T

H
9
8
9
,5

7
8
.7

5
S

E
P

T
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 ,

 M
A

Y
 2

0
1
8
 H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

8
4
8
,8

3
0
.2

7
2
0
1
8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1
, 

Q
N

X
T

 C
O

R
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

7
6
6
,5

2
2
.0

3
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
2
6
8
6

A
L
L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

6
8
4
,3

1
3
.6

7
E

A
R

T
H

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
W

O
R

K
E

R
'S

 

C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
; 

C
R

IM
E

 ;
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
F

ID
U

C
IA

R
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 C

Y
B

E
R

; 
M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 

C
A

R
E

 E
R

R
O

R
S

 A
N

D
 O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

, 
E

A
R

T
H

Q
U

A
K

E
 &

 N
F

L
O

D
D

 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 2
0
1
8
-1

9

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E

T
3
1
3
0

O
P

T
U

M
IN

S
IG

H
T

, 
IN

C
.

6
5
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
C

E
S

 D
IR

E
C

T
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 1
2
/1

7
 -

 1
2
/1

8
  

A
N

N
U

A
L
 F

E
E

 /
 

O
U

T
S

O
U

R
C

E
D

 A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L
C

6
3
9
,0

8
3
.2

4
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

, 
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

110 / 122 110



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
6
2
3
,2

7
3
.7

0
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 2
0
 A

D
O

B
E

 A
C

R
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
, 

1
5
 

C
IS

C
O

 I
P

 P
H

O
N

E
S

 &
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

, 
1
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

O
R

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 

P
R

O
 D

O
C

K
S

, 
A

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
IE

S
, 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
7
0
4

M
C

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 L

L
C

5
9
9
,8

4
0
.6

8
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
  

6
/5

/1
8
- 

6
/4

/1
9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
2
1
6
7

P
G

&
E

5
4
6
,4

6
0
.7

7
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
/A

N
N

U
A

L
 T

R
U

E
-

U
P

 F
O

R
 2

0
1
7
 U

S
A

G
E

/U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1
4
0
8

D
E

L
L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

4
9
3
,9

8
3
.0

6
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
- 

6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4
8
0
, 

1
 D

E
L
L
 S

M
A

R
T

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

, 

6
5
1
0
, 

2
0
 O

P
T

IP
L
E

X
 3

0
5
0
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
3
4
6
0

T
H

E
 G

U
A

R
D

IA
N

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

4
7
0
,2

1
3
.6

3
2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
 A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T
A

L
  

  I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
. 

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

4
6
9
,1

0
0
.0

0
IM

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

4
2
9
,8

3
7
.8

5
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

. 
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
3
8
8
,4

1
3
.4

9
2
0
1
8
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
2
9
2

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

3
5
4
,6

3
8
.9

5
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

 F
E

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L
IN

G
/ 

T
4
6
8
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 G

IF
T

 C
A

R
D

 C
O

R
P

3
3
6
,3

1
1
.4

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

3
3
5
,0

3
5
.8

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

- 
 2

0
1
8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2
8
9
,3

6
2
.2

2
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
2
7
0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
8
2
,1

2
8
.0

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  

; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;

 C
S

 -
 1

;
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
8
4
5

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
2
4
7
,1

6
2
.2

4
2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9
 (

1
S

T
 S

E
M

E
S

T
E

R
) 

M
H

C
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
2
2
8
,6

4
0
.6

3
N

O
V

- 
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2
0
1
6
 R

D
T

, 
2
0
1
8
 

R
A

T
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

V
A

L
U

E
-B

A
S

E
D

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

, 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
4
1
3

T
R

E
K

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
2
3
0
,2

3
5
.2

9
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

E
D

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

N
E

W
 H

IR
E

 S
H

IR
T

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

111 111 / 122



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
9
0
9

G
E

M
 P

H
Y

S
IC

IA
N

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
2
2
6
,1

0
5
.7

1
D

E
C

 1
7
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
1
6
5

S
H

I 
  

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
  

 C
O

.
2
1
3
,7

4
5
.6

5
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

/ 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
0
5
,2

4
7
.3

6
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
9
6
,3

5
8
.0

0
 2

0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1
8
2
,4

1
8
.4

0
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
5
8
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 P

O
S

T
A

L
 S

V
C

.-
H

A
S

L
E

R
1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

-M
E

T
E

R
E

D
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 

IN
C

1
6
7
,8

9
9
.7

6
2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

1
6
2
,0

5
5
.3

2
N

E
W

S
L
E

T
T

E
R

 P
U

B
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

1
5
9
,2

8
9
.0

3
2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
4
8
8

T
H

E
 L

IN
C

O
L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
1
5
7
,3

9
8
.2

0
2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
 A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T
A

L
  

  I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
. 

  
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
3
3
1

C
O

T
IV

IT
I,
 I
N

C
**

*
1
3
7
,7

4
2
.6

0
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4
8
7
3

L
5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
O

N
E

 T
IM

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

/I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
E

E
S

-A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
2
7
,8

8
4
.2

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 F
L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4
4
5
2

W
E

L
L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
1
2
6
,9

9
0
.2

5
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
, 

M
IS

C
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
  

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
M

IS
C

 T
R

A
V

E
L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
5
4

D
E

L
A

W
IE

1
2
6
,3

9
4
.1

9
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 I
N

C
1
2
3
,5

0
5
.4

5
S

O
IL

 S
A

M
P

L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
E

D
IA

N
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
2
1
,9

4
1
.2

4
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
2
4
6
9

D
S

T
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
1
6
,8

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 M

H
C

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 -
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

, 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
, 

A
N

D
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 C
L
IN

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

112 / 122 112



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
9
8
2

N
G

C
 U

S
, 

L
L
C

1
0
3
,3

4
0
.0

0
P

R
E

F
U

N
D

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
4
7
9
2

K
P

 L
L
C

1
0
1
,4

1
2
.8

4
D

R
U

G
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
5
0
1
2

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
V

A
L
L
E

Y
 F

E
V

E
R

 I
N

S
T

IT
U

E
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L
C

 D
B

A
 Z

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 

9
8
,3

9
5
.7

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
9
6
0

L
O

C
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

 O
F

  
C

A
 I
N

C
9
7
,3

7
7
.0

8
2
0
1
8
/2

0
1
9
 F

L
A

T
 Y

E
A

R
L
Y

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
3
3

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
7
,1

6
9
.4

5
M

E
M

B
E

R
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
 /

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

Y
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

 

T
4
4
6
7

M
E

D
IS

O
F

T
R

X
, 

L
L
C

,
9
5
,9

8
5
.1

8
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

8
9
,2

1
2
.3

2
M

-F
IL

E
S

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 &

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
2
9
4

P
A

O
L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 

8
5
,1

8
9
.0

0
J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
 

8
0
,5

3
0
.6

4
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
2
8
7

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
7
8
,9

2
2
.7

3
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 -

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 /

 W
A

T
E

R

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
 

7
8
,8

6
2
.5

0
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
2
1

J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L
E

7
2
,1

2
2
.4

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 C
A

M
P

A
IG

N
 -

 7
5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
1
4
0
4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

7
0
,2

7
4
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

C
A

H
P

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

 F
E

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1
7
8
5

A
T

&
T

6
7
,3

0
2
.1

8
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 T

E
L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4
0
5
4

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

 P
L
A

N
S

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
6
4
4

B
R

IG
H

T
 H

O
U

S
E

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
6
4
,3

2
9
.1

9
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 

F
O

R
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 M

IS

T
1
5
9
7

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

O
S

P
6
4
,1

8
6
.8

5
D

E
C

.,
 2

0
1
7
 B

M
H

 G
R

O
W

 C
L
IN

IC
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
8
9
9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I
N

C
 

6
0
,1

6
7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

113 113 / 122



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
9
6
7

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
6
0
,1

4
6
.3

4
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

A
ID

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4
8
8
4

G
A

IN
E

S
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I
N

C
.

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 H

O
S

T
IN

G
 F

E
E

 (
S

P
R

/S
P

I)
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 

S
B

1
3
7
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
3
0
7
7

V
M

W
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
 

5
9
,5

4
4
.7

2
V

S
P

H
E

R
E

 5
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS

T
2
4
4
6

A
T

&
T

 M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 
5
5
,7

8
1
.6

4
C

E
L
L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 
M

IS

T
4
4
3
3

M
IC

R
O

-D
Y

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 I
N

C
 

5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
  

M
IS

T
2
8
3
7

T
O

Y
S

/B
A

B
IE

S
 R

 U
S

5
1
,9

8
1
.4

2
W

E
L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 &

 P
R

E
G

N
A

N
C

Y
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
1
1
2
8

H
A

L
L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I
N

C
. 

5
1
,9

7
8
.6

6
N

E
W

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
A

C
K

E
T

S
 /

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
 C

A
R

D
S

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
0
3

E
C

F
IR

S
T

.C
O

M
5
1
,4

8
1
.2

9
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 H
IP

A
A

 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
4
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 

V
A

U
G

H
N

 &
 B

O
C

K
 

4
9
,1

7
5
.0

0
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4
6
5
2

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 S
Y

M
P

H
O

N
Y

 O
R

C
H

E
S

T
R

A
4
9
,1

2
1
.0

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
6
1

S
R

I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L
L
C

 
4
8
,1

2
5
.0

0
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 R

E
N

T
A

L
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
9
6
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 I
N

C
4
7
,7

7
4
.0

0
C

A
N

O
N

 I
M

A
G

E
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 D
R

-X
1
0
C

 I
I 
S

C
A

N
N

E
R

, 
W

IT
H

 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 

M
IS

 -
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
4
8
3

P
R

E
M

IE
R

 V
A

L
L
E

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

4
6
,1

0
5
.7

5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 

T
4
7
3
3

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 

4
6
,0

8
8
.4

9
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
4
5
,9

8
6
.0

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
0
3
9

K
E

R
N

 R
U

R
A

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
5
,6

4
7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
3
9
8
6

J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

4
5
,4

5
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
/M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
6
5
3

F
O

R
M

S
 O

N
 F

IR
E

 I
N

C
4
5
,2

6
8
.2

5
F

O
R

M
S

 O
N

 F
IR

E
-S

IT
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-

F
O

R
M

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

 5
 F

O
R

M
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
1
1
8
0

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 L
IN

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
4
,9

1
7
.4

9
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

114 / 122 114



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
3
4
5

A
S

H
O

K
 P

A
R

M
A

R
4
4
,2

5
4
.0

4
N

O
V

 2
0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

, 
&

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
1
8
3

L
A

M
A

R
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 
4
3
,9

0
0
.0

0
B

IL
L
B

O
A

R
D

 A
D

V
E

R
S

T
IS

IN
G

M
E

D
IA

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

T
4
7
3
9

S
E

C
U

R
IT

A
S

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 U
S

A
 I
N

C
 

4
2
,4

5
6
.9

6
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

T
4
5
3
7

B
U

R
K

E
, 

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 &
 S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
, 

L
L
P

4
0
,2

9
0
.5

1
O

C
T

- 
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
, 

2
0
1
8
 L

E
G

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

) 
-

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
2
1
6

N
E

X
S

T
A

R
 B

R
O

A
D

C
A

S
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
3
9
,5

2
5
.0

0
M

E
D

IA
 -

  
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
5
0
1

A
L
L
IE

D
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

3
9
,3

0
7
.2

5
O

N
S

IT
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
9
4
5

S
H

E
R

R
IA

 C
R

E
G

G
E

T
T

3
8
,8

0
6
.4

1
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
1
9
5
7

M
E

R
C

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

-B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

3
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
D

A
V

IN
C

I 
C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

  
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
8
7
6

C
IR

E
S

O
N

, 
L
L
C

3
8
,0

3
4
.0

0
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 ;
3
 Y

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
9
7
7

H
E

 T
4
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

 *
**

*
3
8
,0

3
2
.4

6
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 T

IM
E

 A
N

D
 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 B

A
S

IS

M
IS

T
3
0
8
4

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
U

N
S

E
L
 

3
8
,0

2
1
.4

0
L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
4
6
0
7

A
G

IL
IT

Y
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
. 

**
**

3
6
,2

8
8
.0

0
P

R
O

V
ID

E
S

 D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 &

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
IT

Y
A

IS
 

T
2
9
4
1

K
E

R
N

 P
R

IN
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

IN
C

 
3
6
,2

7
5
.2

1
E

N
V

E
L
O

P
E

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

T
T

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 

V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4
1
6
8

R
E

L
A

Y
H

E
A

L
T

H
3
6
,1

6
4
.5

2
2
0
1
8
 -

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
7
6
7

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
3
6
,0

1
6
.4

2
O

C
T

 1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2
4
4
1

L
A

U
R

A
 B

R
E

Z
IN

S
K

I
3
3
,1

0
5
.0

0
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
2
2
8

T
H

E
 S

S
I 
G

R
O

U
P

, 
L
L
C

 
3
3
,0

1
1
.0

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
5
1
4

A
J
 K

L
E

IN
 I
N

C
 T

. 
D

E
N

A
T

A
L
E

, 
B

.G
O

L
D

N
E

R
3
2
,1

6
0
.0

0
L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
5
7

D
A

P
O

N
D

E
 S

Z
A

B
O

 R
O

W
E

 P
C

3
2
,0

6
7
.5

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

115 115 / 122



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
1
0
2
2

U
N

U
M

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

3
1
,8

2
2
.0

0
 2

0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
3
9
9
0

S
P

A
R

K
L
E

T
T

S
, 

IN
C

 
2
9
,9

0
6
.3

2
B

O
T

T
L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
1
8
2

T
H

E
 L

A
M

A
R

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

2
9
,6

2
9
.0

0
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
 F

O
R

 A
D

S
 O

N
 B

U
S

E
S

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
1
3
4
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
A

T
A

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

2
7
,7

1
4
.8

0
S

H
R

E
D

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 /

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
9
5
5

D
O

G
H

O
U

S
E

 G
R

IL
L
 L

L
C

**
*

2
7
,3

3
1
.0

0
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 P
IC

N
IC

 -
 2

0
1
8
 C

A
T

E
R

IN
G

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1
1
8
9

A
P

P
L
E

 O
N

E
 I
N

C
2
7
,3

1
7
.3

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
2
3
2

D
L
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
6
,5

3
7
.7

6
S

Q
L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
3
9
0

S
O

L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 W

O
R

L
D

W
ID

E
, 

L
L
C

2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
1
8

M
IS

T
4
1
9
5

S
C

R
IP

P
S

 M
E

D
IA

 ,
 I
N

C
 D

B
A

 K
E

R
O

-T
V

2
5
,2

5
3
.2

5
M

E
D

IA
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

O
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
7
0
8

H
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
2
5
,0

4
6
.2

5
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
7
4

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 P
L
A

Z
A

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 I
N

C
2
4
,7

5
0
.0

0
L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 H
W

A
Y

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
3
0
7
6

S
P

E
C

IA
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

2
4
,0

2
3
.2

1
2
0
1
7
-2

0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

' 
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
9
0
6

E
V

E
R

L
A

S
T

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 

2
3
,7

6
0
.0

0
R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 F
O

R
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
A

ID
 U

N
D

E
R

 

IN
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 B

A
N

K
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 B
Y

 E
L
 

M
O

N
T

E
 M

E
D

 C
K

 1
0
2
4
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
1
0
0
5

C
O

L
O

N
IA

L
 L

IF
E

 &
 A

C
C

ID
E

N
T

**
*

2
3
,6

9
5
.9

4
 2

0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
1
6
5
0

U
N

IV
IS

IO
N

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
2
3
,4

6
1
.7

0
T

E
L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 G
O

A
L
 O

F
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
9
9
2

C
J
M

 A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
. 

D
B

A
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

 C
H

R
Y

S
L
E

R
J
E

E
P

2
3
,2

2
8
.6

5
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
 C

A
R

 F
O

R
 K

H
S

 -
 2

0
1
8
 D

O
D

G
E

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
4
4
9
7

S
K

IL
L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2
0
,8

3
6
.9

3
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

- 
O

N
 L

IN
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 &
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

 

V
ID

E
O

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
5
8
7

M
C

IN
T

O
S

H
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

 
2
0
,3

2
2
.0

1
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4
1
9
8

L
A

W
 O

F
F

IC
E

S
 O

F
 C

A
R

L
 S

H
U

S
T

E
R

M
A

N
2
0
,1

8
0
.0

0
L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

- 
H

-1
B

 D
. 

Y
A

V
A

D
 &

 M
. 

K
U

M
A

R
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

116 / 122 116



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
4
1
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
2
0
,0

7
1
.8

9
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
7
3
1

L
O

G
M

E
IN

 U
S

A
 I
N

C
1
9
,6

5
1
.8

0
G

o
T

o
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 G

o
T

o
 W

E
B

IN
A

R
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

M
IS

T
4
5
0
3

V
IS

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
L
A

N
1
9
,4

9
8
.2

4
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
8
8
3

M
A

R
T

H
A

 T
A

S
IN

G
A

1
8
,9

1
3
.9

4
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
/R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
4
5
4
4

B
A

R
N

E
S

 W
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
O

U
P

1
8
,3

7
5
.0

0
R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L
A

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
8
5

D
E

L
A

N
O

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
2
1

D
O

U
B

L
E

T
R

E
E

 H
O

T
E

L
1
7
,8

0
5
.6

9
H

E
D

IS
 D

IN
N

E
R

 T
O

 A
C

K
N

O
W

L
E

D
G

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
- 

F
O

O
D

-

A
U

D
IO

 V
IS

U
A

L
 F

E
E

S
 &

 M
IS

C
E

L
L
A

N
O

U
E

S
 F

E
E

S

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4
7
4
7

S
Y

E
D

 A
L
A

M
, 

M
.D

. 
IN

C
.

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
6
0
5

K
E

R
N

V
IL

L
E

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
1
1

L
A

M
O

N
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L
  

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
9
8

K
E

R
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
8
0
2

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
1
0
3
2

T
H

E
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
1
7
,3

1
2
.4

7
E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 A

D
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
2
9
5
5

D
E

L
T

A
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 I
N

C
1
7
,1

2
1
.0

0
P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
 F

O
R

 R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 2

N
D

 C
C

T
V

 C
A

M
E

R
A

 &
 

S
E

A
L
IN

G
 O

F
 E

L
E

V
E

N
 A

T
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
9
6
2

L
IB

E
R

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 T

O
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IC
A

L
L
Y

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 N

O
N

 P
A

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

T
A

X
 I
D

s
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

 F
R

A
U

D
 O

R
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 P

E
N

A
L
T

IE
S

 

F
R

O
M

 I
R

S
.

M
IS

T
4
9
6
3

L
IN

K
E

D
IN

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
O

N
L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
2
7
9
0

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

1
6
,4

5
9
.0

0
S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S

T
4
6
9
8

IN
F

IN
IT

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 &

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

P
H

A
S

E
 I

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

117 117 / 122



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
5
2
1

P
A

Y
S

C
A

L
E

, 
IN

C
.*

**
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 S
A

L
A

R
Y

 A
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
4
9
2
5

V
M

E
D

U
, 

IN
C

  
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

M
P

 O
N

-S
IT

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 (

J
U

N
E

 1
1
-1

4
,2

0
1
8
)

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
3
0

C
O

F
F

E
E

 B
R

E
A

K
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 I
N

C
1
5
,9

2
1
.4

3
C

O
F

F
E

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 &
 T

R
U

X
T

U
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

T
3
3
7
8

C
A

R
R

IE
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
5
,8

1
0
.9

4
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
4
9
3
2

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 H

O
L
D

IN
G

S
,L

L
C

 D
B

A
 

S
P

E
C

T
R

U
M

 R
E

A
C

H
1
5
,2

8
1
.5

5
T

E
L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 G

O
A

L
 O

F
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
0
1
6

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

T
A

B
A

N
K

, 
IN

C
.

1
5
,1

3
5
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
- 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

- 
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 D

R
U

G
 C

O
D

E
 

D
A

T
A

B
A

S
E

 W
IT

H
 G

E
N

E
R

IC
 C

O
D

E
 N

U
M

B
E

R

M
IS

T
3
0
0
1

M
E

R
C

E
R

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
5
0
1
4

M
A

R
Y

 E
M

IL
Y

 O
U

T
H

W
A

IT
E

**
*

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 T

O
 A

S
S

IS
T

 I
N

 T
H

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 O

F
 Q

I 
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
2
4
0
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
1
4
,9

4
9
.0

8
C

O
B

R
A

-I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4
3
8
4

P
IN

N
A

C
L
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
.

1
4
,0

4
9
.1

6
2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2
5
6
2

C
A

C
T

U
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
L
C

 *
**

*
1
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

P
I 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
4
6
9

C
P

A
C

IN
C

.C
O

M
 I
N

C
1
3
,8

4
0
.7

8
S

O
L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

A
L
Y

Z
E

R
 P

E
R

 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
, 

M
Y

S
Q

L
, 

O
R

A
C

L
E

-A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

R
E

N
E

W
A

L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
7
4
2

C
H

A
N

N
IN

G
 L

. 
B

E
T

E
 C

O
.,

 I
N

C
1
3
,7

7
7
.3

9
H

E
D

IS
 (

E
N

G
/S

P
N

) 
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 B
O

O
K

L
E

T
S

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
2
8
4
0

A
T

A
L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
,5

9
6
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 

D
O

T
IM

A
G

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
4
7
5

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
L
E

R
'S

 O
F

F
IC

E
1
3
,3

4
9
.0

3
S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 2

0
1
3
 U

N
C

L
A

IM
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
5
2
3

B
E

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 O
F

 

A
M

E
R

IC
A

**
**

1
3
,0

1
9
.1

2
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
S

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
2
5

P
R

O
 R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
 

1
2
,8

5
9
.7

5
R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 

E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3
0
6
5

C
A

R
E

E
R

B
U

IL
D

E
R

. 
L
L
C

1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
J
O

B
 P

O
S

T
IN

G
S

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

118 / 122 118



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
7
6
0

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
 C

H
A

N
G

1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
M

A
Y

-D
E

C
,2

0
1
7
  

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
9
7

P
R

A
G

M
A

T
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 

1
2
,5

0
0
.8

0
3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 W

O
R

K
B

E
N

C
H

 P
R

O
 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E

M
IS

T
2
7
8
7

S
A

G
E

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

1
2
,4

7
4
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
2
9
3
8

S
A

P
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 

IN
C

1
2
,3

0
8
.3

2
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 O
B

J
E

C
T

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 -

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

T
2
5
0
5

D
E

R
R

E
L
'S

 M
IN

I 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

, 
IN

C
.

1
2
,0

3
3
.2

0
R

E
N

T
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
4
7
6

K
E

R
N

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 &
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
 G

A
T

S
B

Y
 G

A
L
A

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1
1
5
2

M
IC

H
A

E
L
 K

. 
B

R
O

W
N

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I
N

C
.

1
1
,9

9
2
.3

3
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
8
3

C
L
A

U
D

IA
 M

. 
B

A
C

A
1
1
,8

7
5
.0

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
3
9

C
O

A
S

T
 T

O
 C

O
A

S
T

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

1
1
,8

7
0
.6

9
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
9
3
5

R
K

L
 L

L
P

  
1
1
,8

6
6
.3

7
S

A
G

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 &

 3
 A

D
D

IT
O

N
A

L
 U

S
E

R
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
7
8
6

L
O

S
T

 H
IL

L
S

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
1
,5

5
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
3
4
6
5

J
M

P
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 I
N

C
1
1
,1

7
4
.1

8
H

A
S

L
E

R
 B

U
L
K

 M
A

IL
E

R
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
5
9
4

M
E

D
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
 L

L
C

 
1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
1
2
6
3

T
H

E
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
0
,9

8
7
.1

7
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
3
0
0

A
T

&
T

 L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
**

*
1
0
,9

3
0
.8

9
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
M

IS

T
4
9
6
8

Z
IP

R
E

C
R

U
IT

E
R

, 
IN

S
1
0
,7

9
0
.9

9
R

E
U

S
A

B
L
E

 O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 S
L
O

T
S

. 
IT

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

S
 C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 

S
E

A
R

C
H

 C
A

P
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S
, 

U
S

E
 F

R
E

E
-T

E
X

T
 "

S
C

R
E

E
N

IN
G

 

Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

",
 H

E
L
P

 P
R

E
-S

C
R

E
E

N
/F

IL
T

E
R

 C
A

N
D

ID
A

T
E

S
.

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
8
7
1

K
A

T
H

R
Y

N
 H

A
R

P
E

R
**

*
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
7
-2

0
1
8
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
9
3
3

H
O

L
L
Y

 J
. 

C
U

L
H

A
N

E
 D

B
A

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
**

*
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
9
9
6

S
E

Q
U

O
IA

 S
A

N
D

W
IC

H
 C

O
1
0
,4

6
9
.7

2
M

E
E

T
IN

G
 F

O
O

D
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

119 119 / 122



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
4
3
1

A
L
A

N
 A

V
E

R
Y

**
*

1
0
,2

5
9
.5

3
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 T

R
A

V
E

L
 A

N
D

 M
IL

E
A

G
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
0
7

S
H

A
F

T
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

S
1
0
,1

4
4
.8

2
2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

&
 S

P
R

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 F

A
IR

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
9
6
1

A
L
L
E

G
IS

 G
R

O
U

P
 H

O
L
D

IN
G

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
0
,0

5
0
.9

1
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
3
5
0
2

V
IR

T
U

A
L
 G

R
F

F
IT

I,
 I
N

C
1
0
,0

4
1
.5

4
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 2
0
1
8

M
IS

T
4
9
3
6

S
E

E
P

O
IN

T
, 

L
L
C

1
0
,0

2
6
.8

9
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

P
O

IN
T

 K
IO

S
K

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  
 5

/3
0
/1

8
-5

/2
9
/1

9
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

M
IS

4
6
,4

4
7
,4

7
9
.0

1

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

4
6
,4

4
7
,4

7
9
.0

1
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

8
7
5
,5

3
5
.9

0
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

4
7
,3

2
3
,0

1
4
.9

1
 

N
o
te

:
**

**
N

e
w

 v
e
n
d
o
rs

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

120 / 122 120



V
e
n

d
o
r
 N

a
m

e

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g
e
te

d
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t 
H

e
a
d

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s 

th
a
t 

th
is

 v
e
n

d
o
r
 w

il
l 

p
r
o
v
id

e
 t

o
 K

H
S

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

T
e
r
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

J
a
n

u
a
r
y

Ja
cq

u
el

yn
 J

an
s

$
5
0
,0

0
4
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i

m
ag

e 
co

n
su

lt
in

g
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

P
o
p
p
yr

o
ck

$
3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p
h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

M
ed

is
o
ft

, 
R

x
$
8
4
,6

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
so

lu
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

H
H

P
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$
9
0
,1

2
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

G
ai

n
e 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ry

 d
at

a 
v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
B

 1
3
7

2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/8

/2
0
1
9

C
en

tu
ry

 L
in

k
/L

ev
el

 3
$
6
8
,0

5
9
.0

8
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
In

te
rn

et
 s

er
v
ic

es
 i

n
 F

re
sn

o
 f

o
r 

D
R

 s
it

e
2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

M
a
r
c
h

L
if

es
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

F
ac

e-
to

-f
ac

e 
A

S
L

 i
n
te

rp
re

ti
n
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
3
/2

/2
0
1
8

3
/1

/2
0
1
9

C
o
g
n
iz

an
t

$
4
9
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
T

ru
e-

u
p
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

fo
r 

Q
N

X
T

 l
ic

en
se

s
3
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
p

r
il

M
ic

ro
-D

yn
$
5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
A

P
R

-D
R

G
 G

ro
u
p
er

 S
o
ft

w
ar

e 
li

ce
n
se

s
4
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

5
/2

0
1
9

S
P

H
 A

n
al

yt
ic

s
$
4
5
,2

8
6
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
/P

R
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
/E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
C

u
st

o
m

 m
em

b
er

 &
 p

ro
v
id

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

ey
4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
3
,4

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
p
p
ea

ls
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
3
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
u
to

 A
u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
4
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
el

l
$
9
9
,5

4
9
.4

1
Y

es
M

IS
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

it
ri

x
 L

ic
en

se
s 

w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 N

et
S

cl
er

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

M
a
y

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
D

T
 &

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n
 g

u
id

e 
su

p
p
o
rt

5
/9

/2
0
1
8

5
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

C
o
n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

L
an

g
u
ag

e 
L

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
$
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
In

te
rp

re
te

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
5
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

J
u

n
e

S
tr

ia
, 

L
L

C
$
8
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

L
M

R
o
b
in

 D
o
w

-M
o
ra

le
s

O
C

R
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

p
ap

er
 m

ed
ic

al
 c

la
im

s
6
/1

/2
0
1
8

8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

N
ex

st
ar

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g
$
5
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

S
cr

ip
p
s-

K
E

R
O

$
3
9
,9

9
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

U
n
iv

is
io

n
$
3
3
,9

1
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
S

p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

C
o
m

m
g
ap

$
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

In
te

rp
re

te
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
7
/6

/2
0
1
8

7
/5

/2
0
1
9

J
u

ly

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
8
5
,5

0
5
.7

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
5
6
0
, 

JI
V

A
 H

H
P

 D
G

A
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
1
,2

5
2
.7

5
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
4
5
3
, 

JI
V

A
 Q

I 
D

G
A

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
u

g
u

st

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
4
,8

3
1
.6

1
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
2
, 

U
M

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
3
,4

2
3
.8

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
6
6
, 

A
p
p
ea

ls
 e

n
h
an

ce
m

en
t

8
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,1

3
1
.7

3
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
3
, 

P
R

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
an

ie
ll

s 
P

h
il

li
p
s 

V
au

g
h
an

 &
B

o
ck

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

A
u
d
it

in
g
 S

er
v
ic

es
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

8
/1

4
/2

0
1
9

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

D
M

E
 C

o
n
su

lt
in

g
$
9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

M
ed

ic
al

 n
ec

es
si

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

9
/2

4
/2

0
1
9

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
at

e 
A

n
al

ys
is

9
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

9
/1

0
/2

0
1
9

O
c
to

b
e
r

M
ed

 E
x
ec

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s

$
4
9
,9

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
Q

I 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

Jo
b
 S

ea
rc

h
1
0
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

$
7
5
,4

1
1
.0

0
Y

es
IT

 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
E

D
W

 D
at

a 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 S

O
W

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

P
ay

sc
al

e
$
4
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n
 s

tu
d
y 

an
d
 s

al
ar

y 
an

al
yt

ic
s

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

C
P

A
C

, 
In

c.
$
3
2
,9

4
5
.4

2
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
D

ia
g
en

ix
 v

o
ic

e 
su

rv
ey

 &
 N

u
an

ce
 s

p
ee

ch
 r

ec
o
g
n
it

io
n
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019

121 121 / 122




	KHS Finance Meeting, Feb. 8, 2019
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Finance Summary of Dec. 7, 2018
	Item 4 - Report on the KHS investment portfolio
	Item 5 - Report on the KHS  Investment Policy
	Item 6 - Report on 2018 Annual Travel Report
	Item 7 - Proposed Agreement with Ceridian HCM, Inc.
	Item 8 - Proposed Agreement with DST Pharmacy Solutions, Inc.
	Item 9 - Report on KHS financials for Nov. 2018
	Item 10 - Report on KHS Accounts Payable for Nov. 2018



